
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N C O M M I S S I O N 
P. O. FOX 2 0 8 S 

SANTA FE. N E W MEXICO 

December ?,195S 

Texeco Inc. 
Drawer 798 
Hobbs , Mew Mexico 

Attention: Mr. J . S. Clevine, Jr. 
Rraersdwert 

^tirir-ietrative Order PC-2S6 
GoTitleoer.: 

Reference is made to your letter dated August IS, 1365, wherein 
you request an aoercfeert to Administrative Order PC-266 which authorised 
the »3RKiingling of Ronuraer.t-Tuhb and Sfcaggs-Drinkard on your £. H. B. 
Phillips B Lease in Saction 10, Township 70 South, 3ange 37 East, Lea 
County, Hew Mexico, after separately waaeuring the &ffiumert-Tubb produc­
tion and determining the Skaggs-Drinkard production by means of the 
subtreetion nethod. It is our undarstanding that production from both 
aonee has declined to wirgiral status and that you therefore propose to 
allocate the production or the basis of periodic well tests. 

Vteinistretive Order PC-266 is hereby amended to delete the require­
ment for separate noasureRent of om of the sone*, provided, however, 
that you shall notify the Commission at such time as any well in either 
of the aforesaid pools is cape hie of top allowable production. 

Very truly yours, 

%, h* PORTER, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 

ALPs DBJi :sg 

cc: Oil Conservation Commission (ith erclosure) - Hobbs 
Oil &- CM Engineering Ccmnitto-? - Hobbs 


